

Message

From: Collins, Jim (DHHS) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C826F307A1D4463299FD5F1E7CEC24DC-COLLINS JIM]
Sent: 10/16/2015 7:18:13 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f3a10e41478e4a4e9e9595df85dccf97-Wells Eden]; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e58a0110d9914d1395311d742e28b4c9-Smith Jenni]; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2d0ac400bb204b31972a0c99f7981923-Minicuci Angela]
Subject: RE: Draft Response

Kinda missing "vigilant" , but guess you're holding that in reserve right? ☺

Jim Collins MPH, RS

Director, CD Division

MDHHS

Desk: 517-335-8586

Cell: **PPI**

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this email is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:05 PM
To: Collins, Jim (DHHS); Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Draft Response

Let me discuss on this call and get back to you

From: Collins, Jim (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:04 PM

To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)

Subject: RE: Draft Response

Sorry, should have indicated a very slight (but good for the sake of accuracy) tweak to the final line.

jc

From: Collins, Jim (DHHS)

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:03 PM

To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)

Subject: RE: Draft Response

As part of our surveillance, we are always monitoring for an increase in reportable conditions and working with our local health departments to identify potential public health issues. Regarding Genesee county, in the last year we supported the Local Health Department in an investigation of a legionnaires cluster. The investigation showed that a number of the cases were related to one healthcare facility – and there have not been any additional cases associated with that cluster since August 30.

Jim Collins MPH, RS

Director, CD Division

MDHHS

Desk: 517-335-8586

Cell: **PPI**

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this email is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 2:53 PM

To: Collins, Jim (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)

Subject: RE: Draft Response

Sorry – UPDATED!

For your review – Jim, can you provide the date or timeframe below?

As part of our surveillance, we are always monitoring for an increase in reportable conditions and working with our local health departments to identify potential public health issues. Regarding Genesee county, in the last year we supported the Local Health Department in an investigation of a legionnaires cluster. The investigation showed a number of cases that were related to one healthcare facility – and there have not been any additional cases associated with the cluster since XX.

Jennifer (Smith) Eisner

Public Information Officer

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

517-241-2112